

---

**From:** DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au  
**Sent:** 10/01/2023 3:58:36 PM  
**To:** DA Submission Mailbox  
**Subject:** TRIMMED: Online Submission

10/01/2023

MRS MIA ASKER  
- 121 HUDSON PDE  
CLAREVILLE NSW 2107  
[REDACTED]

**RE: DA2022/2042 - 90 Hudson Parade CLAREVILLE NSW 2107**

We have viewed and considered the current DA plans submitted for 90 Hudson Parade Clareville.

We object to the proposed hardwood swing gates to both sides of the boathouse on access ramp as this is not consistent with the existing licensee agreement of the jetty Page 20 Annexure "B" 86. Jetty - shall be available for public use without interference between sunrise and sunset on any day. The public access is predominantly taken advantage of by local children for jumping off on sunny, warm days creating hours of fun and enjoyment. We submit that the public access should be kept available as per current agreement and no gates should be permitted.